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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 10 May 2019 1:00 PM

To: Jenny Lim

Subject: RE: Video Footage - SGG 295X 

Attachments: OI SKETCH PLAN.pdf

Your Ref: SGG 295X 

Our Ref: CC4/EQI19006560/Keb3 

 

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 

  SAVE AS TO COSTS 

 

Hi Sir/Mdm, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGG 295X AND SFW 8999Z ON 06/04/2019 

 

We attached here with a copy of our insured’s accident statement for your easy reference. 

 

Our principal has reiterated that the accident was caused due to the entire negligence of your client overtake the parked 

vehicle against the traffic flow to exit the minor road collided with our insured making a left turn within its own lane. 

 

We are of the opinion that liability is not in your client’s favor. 

 

Under such a circumstances, we regret to inform you that we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable 

to look into your client’s claim. 

 

 
 

Thank You. 

 

Best Regards, 

Asher Sng | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Jenny Lim <jenny.lim@laihuat.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 29 April 2019 12:29 PM 

To: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg> 

Subject: Video Footage - SGG 295X  

Importance: High 
 

Dear Janet 
  
Please find enclosed the video footage for your kind attention. 
  
Your client report is inconsistent with the video.  Your insured is not speaking the truth.  Secondly this is a residential area 

with cars parking on the road.  
  
Both driver are neighbours knowing that care had to be given when turning as car coming out/exiting has to change lane 

as there are parked cars all the time. 
  
When your insured turned left abruptly without stopping or slowing down (at the point of turning). He did not check for 

oncoming traffic on both lanes (due to parked vehicles outside their houses before make the turn). 
  
It is common understanding for all drivers to drive with care and to give way (due to parked vehicles) in such residential 

area.  Our driver has to encroach into the other lane as there was parked vehicle.  Our client’s did  drive back into his 
lane and stopped when your insured hit onto our client’s vehicle. 

  
Please kindly look into this matter and revert. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Kind regards. 
  
Jenny Lim 
for LAI HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD 
160 Sin Ming Drive  
#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03 
Sin Ming Autocity 
Singapore 575722 
Tel: 64538110 
Fax: 64596267 
  

Total Control Panel Login 

 

To: janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg 

From: jenny.lim@laihuat.com.sg 
 

Remove this sender from my allow list 
 

 

You received this message because the sender is on your allow list. 
 

 


